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l\ ruelorunL FUTURES ASSoctATtoN
I 1200 W. MADISON ST.CHtCAGO, tL.6O6O6.(312) 781.1300

De cember 6, 1984

Ms. Jean Webb
Acting Secretary
Office of the Secretariat
Commodi ty Futures Trading
Commission

2033 K Street,. N.w.
Washington, D.C. 20 581

Re: National Futures Association
Proposed Copying Fee Under Bylaw 305,
Section I(b)(ii) of Schedule B

Dear Ms. Webb:

On Noveftber 20, 7984, pursuant to Section 17(j) of
the Commodity Exchange Act ("Act"), as ameniled, National
Futures Asso-iation ("NFA" ) submitted to the Commodity Fu-
tures Trading Commission ("Connission") for review and ap-
proval propoied amendments to Bylaw 305 governing access to
lnd cerlification of registration records maintainecl by NFA.
The proposed amendrnents were approved by the Commission on
Novembei 29, 1984. section I(b)(ii) of Schedule B to Bylaw
305 provides that NFA may charge a copying fee, not to exceed
the lmount charged by the Comnission, for copies of registra-
tion records provided to members of the public- In accord-
ance with the limitations set forth in Section I(b)(ii), NFA
hereby submits its proposal to assess a copying fee of $.15
per plge for all copies of public or publicly available por-
tions of registration records provided directly by NFA to
members of the public pursuant to a reasonable request.

The proposed $.15 copying fee was calculated to
defray the costs that NFA will incur in providing copies. of
regislration records to the public' Consideration was given
to the costs attributable to use of the reprographic equip-
ment, the cost of paper, and the commitment of time and labor
of NFA personnel involved in locating the registration rec-
ords, reviewing the records for relevancy and copying the
relevant records. the $.15 fee, as calculated, exceeds
neither NFA'S expenses nor the amount currently charged by
the Commission.



NFA respectfully requests that the proposed $.15
copying fee be made effective ten days after receipt of this
submission.
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cc: Chairrnan Susan M. Phillios
Commissioner KaIo a. gin6man
Commissioner Fowler C. West
Commissioner william E. Seale
Commissioner Robert R. Davi s
Andrea M. Corcoran, Ese.
Kenneth M. Rosenzlreig, Esq.
Linda Kurjan, Esq.

JttH:rcI

. Very truly yours,
NAT IONAL FUTURES ASSOCIATION

General Counsel and
Secretarv

BY 2i-' -.-.( )4 . >-r. * 5,.'- Jos-eph H . Harr i son , Jr .
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Joseph H. Harrison, Jr., Esq.
General counsel and Secretaq/
National zutures Association
200 west I'ladlson Street
Chicago, IlUrpis 60606

Dear l,lr. Harrison:

On Decernber 10, 1984, tle @mrissicn received your Decsnber 6 fetter
subfiritting ttre fee that NFA, as crrstodian of certain Ccnmission registlation
recrords, irtends to charge rrEnbers of tlre pr:blic for phctocoFlti.rg publicly
available portions of such records il response t, requests for the docr,ur€nts.
The new 15-cent-per-page fee has been establistred urder the authority of
Sestion I(b) (ii) of Schedule B to NFA Byla\^r 305 and is sutnlitted to tle
Ccnmission trrlrsuant to Sectiqr 17 (ll of tlre Act, as requi-red St the Ccnnfs-
sion in its Delegation Oraler dated Septsrber 28, L984. NFA has i-nvoked the
'l0dayr provision of Section 17(j) to permit tle specified fee to b'e effec'-
tive 10 days after Ccnrnission receipt unl-ess the Ccnnission deterraines to
revier^r the prcposed fee for approval and so nolifies NFA.

this is to advise you that tle Division has e<anjned tlis latest
sr:trnission arrd is rpt reccnnerding tlrat the Ccnnr-iss.ion revieb, it for
approval. In this regrarcl, tlp Division notes that on Novsrber 29 the CcrF
mission apprcnred the NFA rufe autlprizing a copying fee and that the proposed
fee has been set at an apparently reasonable 1eve1 not e<pecEed to e>(ceed
either NFArs costs or tle corparable fee currently charged [r the Ccnmission.
NFA fiiay inplefieDt tle nq,v fee as indicated in your letter.
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